From: no-reply@michigangasutilities.com <no-reply@michigangasutilities.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2026 9:03 AM
Subject: Michigan Gas Utilities Natural Gas High Flow Constraint — Start Event

Ma{;:H_!{;s_A_N

Dear Customer,

This is your official notification that Michigan Gas Utilities
(MGU) has declared a High Flow Constraint that will begin at
10:00 AM ET on Saturday, 01/17/2026 and will continue until
further notice.

This action is in compliance with Tariff Sheet C-12.00 of
MGU’s Rate Book.

MGU requires that your confirmed nomination for the day or
day(s) the Constraintis in effect match your daily
consumption. Any volumes nominated that are not equal to
or up to 10% greater than consumption are subject to the
penalties and or charges described in Tariff Sheets C-12.02
and C-12.03 of MGU’s Rate Book.

Tariff Sheets are located on MGU's website at MGU Tariff
Page
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You will receive official notification when the High Flow
Constraint ends.

If you have questions, please call your Michigan Gas Utilities
Sr. Account Manager Gregg Griffin at 269-605-2196.

Sincerely,
Michigan Gas Utilities

http://www.michigangasutilities.com/
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